
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 

 
 Report Date: March 24, 2009 
 Contact: Margeret Specht 
 Contact No.: 604.871.6842 
 RTS No.: 07865 
 VanRIMS No.: 08-2000-20 
 Meeting Date: April 7, 2009 
 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 

FROM: Director of Cultural Services, Grants, Support and Awards Programs 

SUBJECT: 2009 Theatre Rental Project Grants Recommendations 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
THAT Council approve two (2) Theatre Rental Projects Grants totalling $13,465 as 
outlined in Table 1 of this report for uses of the Civic Theatres in 2009; source of funds 
to be the 2009 Theatre Rental Projects Grant budget. 

 
 
GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS 

 
The General Manager of Community Services recommends approval of the foregoing. 
 
 
COUNCIL POLICY 

 
Approval of grants requires eight affirmative votes. 
 
 
PURPOSE 

 
This report presents recommendations for two (2) Theatre Rental Projects Grants received in 
response to the March 2, 2009 application deadline. 
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BACKGROUND 

In 1979 City Council approved the establishment of a program to off-set costs of rental of the 
Civic Theatres to established local arts and cultural organizations: Grants Equal to Theatre 
Rental. Regular users were assigned annual “base level” uses. This program continues as the 
Theatre Rental Operating Grants program. 

Until the spring of 2005, occasional users were able to access the Civic Theatres through a 
similar program, the Alexander Baxter Grant program, which had been established through 
the Vancouver Foundation and administered by the City through the Office of Cultural Affairs. 
This program was wound up when all funds were disbursed as intended in 2005. On July 13, 
2006, Council approved the establishment of the Theatre Rental Projects Grant program to 
replace the former Alexander Baxter Grant program and designed to assist occasional, new 
and diverse non-profit arts and cultural organizations access to Vancouver’s Civic Theatres.  

The purpose of the program is to offer financial assistance to non-profit arts and cultural 
organizations that occasionally present events in one of the Civic Theatres (the Orpheum, 
Vancouver Playhouse, or Queen Elizabeth Theatre). The program is intended to ensure 
accessibility to the theatres for emerging and/or diverse arts and cultural organizations. It 
aims to support groups that have the capacity to attract large audiences and can benefit from 
the experience of performing in a centrally located and well-equipped theatre by contributing 
to their artistic development, increasing their profile, and helping them expand their 
audiences. 

In 2007 a Cultural Grants Review was undertaken to assess the effectiveness of all the City’s 
cultural grant programs and make recommendations for change based on current trends, 
needs, best practices in the arts and cultural community, and in the context of available 
resources to deliver such programs. When the review was completed in 2008, a number of 
recommendations were made to respond to the needs of the community and increase 
efficiency in the grant programs. Changes to all cultural grants programs will be implemented 
from 2008 – 2010. One of the recommendations is to streamline the grants programs and 
integrate several distinct programs into one common program. In 2010 the Theatre Rental 
Projects grant program will be a component of a larger Cultural Grants program. A report with 
the final recommendations for the full implementation of the changes to the Cultural Grants 
programs will be presented to City Council in June 2009. The deadline will change but the 
objectives of the program will remain the same. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 

For the March 2, 2009 deadline, two grant requests were received for a total request of 
$13,465. The applications were reviewed and assessed by a Staff Committee against program 
objectives and criteria. Grant requests and recommendations are listed in Table 1, and 
program information can be found in Appendix A. 
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Table 1  
Recommendations  

2009 Theatre Rental Projects Grants 
  

Organization Activity Requested Recommended 

Caravan World Rhythms 
Ravi Shankar, Anoushka Shankar, 
accompanied by Tanmoy Bose at the 
Orpheum, May 16, 2009. 

$10,650 $10,650 

Vancouver Cantonese Opera 
Goddess of the Lo River – a Cantonese 
Opera presented at the Playhouse 
Theatre, June 13, 2009. 

$2,815 $2,815 

TOTAL   $13,465 $13,465 

 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 

The total 2009 budget for Theatre Rental Project Grants is $20,800. Approval of these two 
grant requests at a total amount of $13,465 will leave an unallocated balance of $7,335 in the 
Theatre Rental Project Grants budget. 

 
CONCLUSION 

 
Approval of these grants will bring some very highly acclaimed and diverse artists to 
Vancouver audiences. It will also provide important opportunities for both these organizations 
to present work in a centrally located and well-equipped theatre which will have a positive 
impact on the creative development and capacity of the organizations. 
 

* * * * * 
 






